Murray, Susie

Attachment 11

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Lea,

Murray, Susie

Wednesday, December 21, 2016 11:56 AM

'Lea Barron-Thomas'

‘Allen Thomas '; 'Gina Stateler-Calhoun’; 'Carol & Guy Dean '
RE: DeTurk Winery Appeal?

We have a tentative date of January 31, 2017, selected. Check in with me after the first of the year and I'll let you know

if there’ve been any changes.

Happy holidays!!

Susie Murray | City Planner

Planning & Economic Development | 100 Santa Rosa Avenue | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-4348 | Fax (707) 543-3269 | smurray@srcity.org

City ol

7 Santa Rosa

From: Lea Barron-Thomas [mailto:leamail@sonic.net]

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2016 5:32 PM

To: Murray, Susie <SMurray@srcity.org>

Cc: 'Allen Thomas ' <srallen@sonic.net>; 'Gina Stateler-Calhoun' <ginasquilt@hotmail.com>; 'Carol & Guy Dean''

<guydean@sonic.net>
Subject: DeTurk Winery Appeal?

Hi Susie,

What is the latest update about the DeTurk Winery Appeal? Have any dates been set yet?

Thanks in advance.

Si ncerely,

Lea Barron-Thomas

707-694-5113






















































































































































































































































































































































January 30, 2017

Mayor Chris Coursey and Members of the City Council
City Hall,

100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Rm. 10,

Santa Rosa, CA 95404

By E-Mail

Re: January 31 Council Meeting Agenda Item 15.1: Appeal of Cultural Heritage Board
and Design Review Board decision to deny the DeTurk Winery Village development

Dear Mayor Coursey and Council Members:

Friends of SMART urge the City Council to allow—even encourage—DeTurk Village to
rebuild its commercial property near Railroad Square. The project is in accordance with
the 2007 Downtown Station Area Specific Plan; and it represents the kind of transit-
oriented infill design that offers many benefits to the City and to the SMART Train.
More housing in this area will bring customers to downtown businesses and the new
residents will be a short walk from bus routes and the SMART Station.

The proposed development will include up to 185 apartments—fifteen of them for very-
low income tenants for a minimum of 55 years. The Cultural Heritage Board decision
would limit the height of the development to three stories and 137 residential units. From
our visit to the site and review of the project drawings, we believe that the revised four-
story design preserves the envelope of the original building(s) and minimizes visual
impact on neighboring properties. It should be allowed to proceed.

DeTurk Winery Village is a good example of the kind of transit-oriented infill that goes
hand-in-hand with successful transit projects.. Your approval of this project will also send
a strong message to other potential developers that the City is ready to build compact
downtown projects.

We appreciate your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Jack Swearengen, Chair
Friends of SMART



Bliss, Sandi

From: Murray, Susie

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:46 PM

To: Richard Deringer

Cc: Rose, William; Hartman, Clare; Guhin, David; Bliss, Sandi

Subject: FW: DeTurk Winery Village - Greenbelt Public Comment - Item 15.1 Jan. 31
Attachments: GreenbeltAllianceDeTurkWineryVillage1.25.17.pdf; fremantle.jpg

FYI

Susie Murray | City Planner
Planning & Economic Development |100 Santa Rosa Avenue | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-4348 | Fax (707) 543-3269 | smurray@srcity.org

Lty o

<7 Santa Rosa

From: Teri Shore [mailto:tshore@greenbelt.org]

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Coursey, Chris <ccoursey@srcity.org>; Julie Combs <jncombs@gmail.com>; Sawyer, John <jsawyer@srcity.org>;
rhjtibbetts@srcity.org; Rogers, Chris <CRogers@srcity.org>; Schwedhelm, Tom <tschwedhelm@srcity.org>; Olivares,
Ernesto <EOlivares@srcity.org>; _CityCouncillistPublic <citycouncil@srcity.org>

Cc: Murray, Susie <SMurray@srcity.org>

Subject: DeTurk Winery Village - Greenbelt Public Comment - Item 15.1 Jan. 31

Dear Mayor Coursey and Santa Rosa City Council,

Please find attached some initial comments from Greenbelt Alliance about the DeTurk Winery Village project
and the public hearing on the appeal of the denials by the Design Review and Cultural Heritage Boards.

I plan to attend the Public Hearing and provide additional comments after reviewing the staff report.
Thank you for your consideration. Please advise if you have comments or questions.

Teri Shore

Greenbelt Alliance

tshore@qgreenbelt.org

greenbelt.org | Facebook | Twitter




SAN FRANCISCO SAN JOSE SANTA ROSA WALNUT CREEK M

GREENBELT ALLIANCE

Santa Rosa Office

555 Fifth Street, Suite 300 B
Santa Rosa, CA 95401

(707) 575-3661

January 25, 2017

Mayor Chris Coursey and

Santa Rosa City Council

City Hall

100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Rm 10,
Santa Rosa, CA 95404

Re: INITIAL PUBLIC COMMENTS

- Item 15.1 PUBLIC HEARING - DETURK WINERY VILLAGE - THE COUNCIL WILL CONSIDER AN
APPEAL OF THE DESIGN REVIEW AND CULTURAL HERITAGE BOARDS’ DECISION TO DENY
PRELIMINARY DESIGN REVIEW, AND THE CULTURAL HERITAGE BOARD’S DECISION TO DENY
LANDMARK ALTERATION, FOR THE PROPERTIES LOCATED AT 806 DONAHUE STREET AND 8 W.
9TH STREET, FILE NO. PRJ16-012

Dear Mayor Coursey and Santa Rosa City Council,

The DeTurk Winery Village as proposed by the applicant offers the type of commercial mixed use development
near public transit that is generally supported by Greenbelt Alliance and called for in the Santa Rosa General Plan
and Downtown Station Area Specific Plan.

Greenbelt Alliance urges you to consider and resolve as many of the issues as possible that were raised by the
Design Review and Cultural Heritage Board so that the project can move forward in the public review and
entitlement process. I understand that the applicant is working to resolve them directly.

If approved as proposed, the DeTurk Winery Village would provide 185 new apartment units—15 of them for
very-low income tenants for a minimum of 55 years (11%). After reviewing the design and making a site visit, it
appears that the 4-story design tiered back from the third floor makes sense. The unbundling of parking,
proximity to the SMART line, and proposed car share are added benefits.

The DeTurk Winery Village as proposed has the potential to meet or exceed many of the key criteria that
Greenbelt Alliance supports for the right development in the right places:

— Efficient Use of Land

— Affordability

—  Walkability

— Transportation Options
— Environmental Design

312 Sutter Street, Suite 510 San Francisco, CA 94108 greenbelt.org



SAN FRANCISCO  SAN JOSE  SANTA ROSA  WALNUT CREEK MM

GREENBELT ALLIANCE

— Community and Economic Benefits
— Community Engagement

We understand that if the City Council upholds the appeal, then the project will go to the Planning Commission
for public hearings on the density bonus and vacation of right of way of city land to allow for more parking but
also 23 additional units. The final design review (no public hearing) would need approval by Planning
Commission, or could be done by City Council or staff, depending on City Council determinations.

If the appeal is denied, that could kill the project or send it back to the drawing board or delay it or trigger other
potential scenarios. We also understand that the City Council may decide to take another course of action beyond
a simple vote up or down on the appeal.

Greenbelt Alliance will provide additional comments once we have reviewed the staff report and associated
documents before the Jan. 31 public hearing. We also look forward to participating further as the DeTurk Winery
Village moves forward in the next steps of the public process.

Greenbelt Alliance advocates for public policy and planning that supports open space conservation and city-
centered growth in the San Francisco Bay Area’s nine counties. The city of Santa Rosa is a “focus area” for
Greenbelt Alliance because of its opportunities and commitment to smart growth, such as its Urban Growth
Boundary (UGB).

On a personal note, the DeTurk Winery Village and the Railroad Square and West End in general reminds me of
the historic city of Fremantle near Perth in Western Australia. It has its own “West End” where old warehouses
and brick buildings were converted to housing, small hotels, coffee shops, markets, art galleries and studios, and
public spaces to provide a thriving downtown near the railway station. I'd love to see that happen here! See
attached photo and http://www.fremantlewesternaustralia.com.au/fremantle-architecture and

http://www.fremantlewesternaustralia.com.au/fremantle-west-end.htm
Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely yours,

Teri Shore

Regional Director
707 575 3661

greenbelt.org Page 2 of 2
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SCTLC

SONOMA COUNTY TRANSPORTATION & LAND USE COALITION

January 24, 2017

Mayor Chris Coursey and Members of the Santa Rosa City Council
City Hall

100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Rm. 10

Santa Rosa, CA 95404

By email

Re: January 31 Council Meeting Agenda Item 15.1. Appeal of Cultural Heritage Board and
Design Review Board decision to deny the DeTurk Winery Village development.

Dear Mayor Coursey and Council Members:

The Sonoma County Transportation and Land Use Coalition supports the DeTurk Winery
Village proposal to rebuild its commercial property near Railroad Square to include up to 185
apartments—15 of them for very-low income tenants for a minimum of 55 years. Our review of
the project finds that it has many benefits to the City, and its 4-story design has minimal
impacts on the neighborhood. More housing in this area will bring customers to downtown
businesses and the new residents will be a short walk from bus routes and the SMART Station.

There have been massive industrial buildings beside the railroad tracks in Santa Rosa for
over a century. Some of these buildings are older than most residences in the West End.

By granting the above appeal from the Cultural Heritage Board and Design Review Board
decision, the City Council will give impetus to the Downtown Station Area Plan. Restricting this
project would send a negative message to other prospective developers, and delay much
needed affordable housing. Infill developments near transit are needed to address traffic
congestion and climate change. It is important for the City to move forward with downtown
mixed-use developments such as this one.

We appreciate your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

il et

Willard Richards, Chair

SCTLC, 55 Ridgway Ave., Suite A, Santa Rosa, CA 95401-4777





